Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

Jim Gray Richard P. Moloney
Mayor CAO
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council Members

FROM: m h/\/é

Richard Molonéy’
Chief Administrative Offfcer

DATE: August 3, 2012
RE: Council authorization to execute Purchase of Service Agreement with Roots and Heritage Festival,
Inc.

Request Council authorization to execute the Purchase of Service Agreement with Roots and Heritage Festival, Inc. for
2012. Festival activities include street bazaar, parade, comedy show, art exhibit and various entertainment to be held
primarily September 7 and 8. The amount to be paid to the Roots and Heritage Festival, Inc. is $35,415. This amount
does not include approximately $63,000 of in-kind services provided by various Divisions of the Lexington-Fayette
Urban County Government.

The funds are budgeted in account 1101-134201-1430-71299. Council authorization to execute the Agreement is
requested.

200 East Main Street ~ »  Lexington, KY 40507 = (859) 4252255 ¢ www.lexingtonky.gov
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD



